From: Wayne Fassbender

To: Hnat, John J - DNR
Subject: RE: OHM 2262 S 108th St - 02-41-246246 Update
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 2:27:13 PM

Awesome! Thanks, J. Cass and new buyer have been asking me for status updates frequently.

Wayne P. Fassbender, Senior Project Manager
EnviroForensics® | N16W23390 Stone Ridge Dr, Suite G, Waukesha, WI 53188
Direct 414-982-3988 | Mobile 262-490-6472 | enviroforensics.com

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in
message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party without written consent
of the sender. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message.

From: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Wayne Fassbender <wfassbender@enviroforensics.com>
Subject: OHM 2262 S 108th St - 02-41-246246 Update

Wayne,

FYI, I’'m working on the draft case closure letter for review.

& 0 Fuat, OP.G P.G..

Project Manager/Hydrogeologist

Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Southeast Region Headquarters

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

(@) phone:  (414) 263-8644, temporary cell: (414) 881-0523

(&) fax: (414) 263-8550

(I=1) e-mail:  John.Hnat@wi in.gov

We are committed to service excellence. Click here to evaluate how I did.

Notice: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of any of this information by the recipient

must be consistent with applicable Wisconsin and federal laws, regulations and agreements. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the

sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.
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